

From: Donald LaPoint

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: December 21, 2010

Subject: FCC File No. 0549-EX-PL-2010

---

Message:

Answers to the questions:

1. Are you still conducting your testing under the current license call sign no. WE2XNV, for the U.S. Air Force contract no. FA 4417-07-F0501? Yes.
2. Is this a request for additional testing under different contract number (FA8723-10- D-0001)? Yes, this new contract requires testing outside the radius permitted under license call sign WE2XNV.
3. Why there is need for 5-years license as opposed to 2-years? The project requires periodic testing of the system over the course of a 5 year duration, thus we requested a 5 year license vice a 2 year license.

Should you have additional questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

Donald A. LaPoint

President

LaPoint Blase Industries Inc d/b/a EWR Weather Radar